From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:59 PM
To: Ann Marie Osterback - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Fwd: Chinook timeline example

This is an example that the region is interested in. I have not had a chance to look at it yet, but wanted to pass it
along.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Date: Fri, Apr 12, 2019 at 2:44 PM

Subject: Chinook timeline example

To: Danner, Eric <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage
<cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Ellrott, Brian <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>, J. Stuart <j.stuart@noaa.gov>,
Hannon, John <jhannon@usbr.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>, Dan Lawson -
NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov>

A scan of the example | mentioned at this morning's WR LCM meeting is attached.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.qgov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Eric Danner, Ph.D.

Supervisory Research Ecologist

Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center
110 McAllister Way


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Santa Cruz, CA 95060
831-420-3917
http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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